From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: matt.boast@kittitaspud.com; "mriveral @bpa.gov"

Cc: "ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com"; Jeremy Johnston

Subject: RE: BLA-21-00025 PUD Bettas Rd - Notice to Record/Final Approval
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 10:42:00 AM

All,

The survey for this Boundary Line Adjustment was recorded on Friday Dec. 3" and | have a copy of
it. As such, | have sent the final approval to the assessor’s office for finalization of this Boundary Line
Adjustment (BL-21-00025 PUD Bettas Rd).

Let me know if you have questions.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Jeremiah Cromie

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 11:52 AM

To: matt.boast@kittitaspud.com; mriveral@bpa.gov

Cc: 'ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com' <ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com>; Jeremy Johnston
<jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BLA-21-00025 PUD Bettas Rd - Notice to Record/Final Approval

Good morning,

Please see the attached memo from Public Works regarding the survey for your Boundary Line
Adjustment (BL-21-00025 PUD Bettas Rd). If you would like to, please correct the issues identified in
the memo on the survey. Either way, please record the survey at any time with the Kittitas County
Auditor. Please send me a copy of the recorded survey so we can finalize this Boundary Line
Adjustment.

The Boundary Line Adjustment has been given final approval (see attached correspondence) and will
be sent to the Assessor’s office to be finalized once we receive the recorded survey. | have also
placed hard copies in the mail.
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Let me know if you have any questions.

Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: 509-962-7046
jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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